
LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 

PREMISES LICENCE
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT USF 
NOMINEES LIMITED C/o CBRE 
Investment Management has 
applied to London Borough of 
Lambeth on 26 March 2026 for the 
grant of a premises licence to use 
the premises at Shadow Licence 
44-48 Clapham High Street London 
SW4 7UR for the provision of Live
Music, Dance and Provision of
Facilities for Similar Entertainment
Friday to Saturday 11:00 to 02:00,
Monday to Thursday 11:00 to 01:00 
and Sundays 11:00 to 00:30, the
provision of late night refreshment
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 02:30, 
Monday to Thursday 23:00 to 01:30 
and Sundays 23:00 to 01:00 and the 
sale by retail of alcohol Friday and
Saturday 11:00 to 02:00 Monday to
Thursday 11:00 to 01:00 and
Sundays 11:00 to 00:30, as more
particularly set out in the application.
Any person who wishes to make a
representation in relation to this
application must give notice in writing 
to: Licensing Section, London
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor, Civic 
Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2
1EG, or via the licensing authority’s
website, at www.lambeth.gov.uk/
licensing to be received by no later
than 23 April 2026 stating the grounds 
for making said representation.
The register and a record of the
application can be inspected on the
Council’s website www.Lambeth.gov.
uk or by appointment at the Council’s 
offices during office hours.
It is an offence, under section 158 of 
the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly 
or recklessly make a false statement 
in or in connection with an application 
for a premises licence and the
maximum fine on being convicted of 
such an offence is unlimited.
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP 
38a Monmouth Street, London
WC2H 9EP          www.tandtp.com

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Take notice that I/we: The Padel Pals Ltd 

have made an application to Lewisham Council 
acting as the Licensing Authority, for a  
New Premises Licence in respect of  
Unit B3 & B4 Trade City, Bell Green Retail 
Park, SE26 4PR 

The application seeks authorisation for the sale 
of alcohol for consumption on the premises 
between 11:00 and 23:00 Monday to Sunday. 
No off site sales will be permitted at any point. 
Alcohol sales will be ancillary to the primary use 
of the premises as a padel club & gym, and the 
premises will not operate as a drinking 
establishment or promote itself as such. 

The application and the Licensing Authority’s 
public register can be inspected at: Lewisham 
Council, Safer Communities Service, 9 
Holbeach Road, London, SE6 4TW by 
appointment between Monday to Friday (except 
on public holidays) and between the hours of 
9.00 am to 4.00 pm; or at 
www.lewisham.gov.uk. 

The last date by which responsible authorities or 
other persons may make representations to the 
Licensing Authority in relation to this application 
is: 22/04/2026             
Any representations must be made in writing to 
the above address or by emailing 
licensing@lewisham.gov.uk  

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make 
a false statement in connection with an 
application and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction is 
unlimited. 

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES 
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 17 OF THE 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

Notice is hereby given that WYLIE'S COFFEE & 
CO LTD has applied to Wandsworth Council for 
a new premises licence at Wylie’s Coffee,  
66c Battersea Rise, London, SW11 1EQ. 

for the sale of alcohol by retail on and off the 
premises Monday to Sunday 07:00 hrs to 23:00 hrs. 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 24/04/2026 stating the 
grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the above mentioned 
address between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 
4.00 p.m. Information on all new and variation 
applications received by the Licensing Authority 
can be viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application The maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for the 
offence is unlimited. TREVOR ANTHONY

WHEELAN Deceased
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an 
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 137 Crofton Park Road, London,
SE4 1AJ, who died on 17/03/2025, must
send written details to the add ress
below by 04/06/2026, after which the
Estate will be distri buted with regard
only to claims and interests  notified.
The Will Associates Asset
Management Limited, 
Old Magistrates Court, 
Cheshire Street, 
Market Drayton, TF9 1PH.
Ref: Wheelan- NV

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Brazil Cafe Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth to vary a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Brazil Cafe, 519 Norwood Road, London, 
SE27 9DL 

The nature of the variation is as follows:  
To extend the sale of alcohol hours (on and off) 
Fridays and Saturdays from 00:00 to 00:30am; 
to add regulated entertainment and late night 
refreshment Friday and Saturday from 23:00 
until 00:30. 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre,  
6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  
Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 20.04.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Mary Lanches Ltd has applied to the London 
Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises 
Licence, in respect of the following premises: 
Mary Lanches, 15 Streatham High Road, 
Leigham Hall Parade, London, SW16 1DR 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Sale of alcohol (on and off license) 
Monday to Sunday from 09:00am until 23:00 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre,  
6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 20.04.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).

Application for the grant of
Premises Licence under the

Licensing Act 2003
Venn House Limited  has applied to the
London Borough of Lambeth for the
grant of a premises licence, in respect of
the following premises: Venn House, Venn
Street, London, SW4 0AT which would
authorise the following licensable activi-
ties: Showing of films – cinema only.
The record of this application may be 
inspected during normal office hours by
an appointment at the Licensing Section,
London Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor,
Civic Centre, 6 Brixton Hill, London
SW2 1EG,or via the licensing authority’s
website, at  www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing
A  responsible authority or any oth er
person may make representation to 
the licensing authority in respect of 
this application. Representations must be
made in writing, either by post to 
the above address, or by email to
 licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 23rd April 2026.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly
make a false statement in connection
with a licensing application, and the 
maximum fine for which a person is
liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the
standard scale (£5,000).
Keystone Law, 
48 Chancery Lane, 
London, WC2A 1JF

Notice of Application for a Premises Licence  
made under the Licensing Act 2003 

Please take note that I MR BABUL LOTLIKER has applied to Merton 
Council for a premises licence at: LEOPOLD NEWS-2, 16 LEOPOLD 
ROAD, LONDON SW19 7BD to provide the following licensable activities: 
THE SALE BY RETAIL OF ALCOHOL 
PROPOSED HOURS OF OPERATION 
Sunday to Saturday 06:00 to 00:00 

Any person who wishes to make a representation in relation to this 
application must give notice in writing to: Merton Licensing Authority, 
Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, 
Surrey, SM4 5DX or by email to: licensing@merton.gov.uk 

By 23/04/2026 

The record of this application may be inspected Monday to Friday (except 
Bank Holidays) by prior appointment at the offices of The Licensing 
Authority, Regulatory Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond 
and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, 
Surrey, SM4 5DX between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm. Information 
on all new and variation applications received by the Licensing Authority 
can be viewed on the Council’s website www.merton.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly 
or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with an 
application, punishable upon conviction by an unlimited fine.

The Public Notice Portal is 
a free to use, online service 
that will tell you who is 
applying for what and 
where. Plus, if you register, 
we’ll tell you about any 
plans for your community 
before it’s too late.

You’d want to know if 
someone was applying 
for an ALCOHOL 
LICENCE near you, right?

publicnoticeportal.ukVisit:

Keeping you informed.

STAY  
INFORMED 
ABOUT THE 
LICENSING 
PLANS FOR 
YOUR AREA.

Supported by Google News Initiative 
and the News Media Association

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Nomaru Ltd has applied to the London Borough 
of Lambeth for the grant of a Premises Licence, 
in respect of the following premises: 
292 Streatham High Road, Streatham, 
London, SW16 6HG which would authorise the 
following licensable activities: 
1. Supply of Alcohol (8am - 11pm)
2. Live music (8am - 11pm)
3. Recorded music (8am - 11pm)

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an 
appointment at the Licensing Section, London 
Borough of Lambeth, 3rd Floor Civic Centre,  
6 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or via the 
licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 

A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing 
authority in respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 16.04.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a 
licensing application, and the maximum fine for 
which a person is liable on summary 
conviction for that offence shall not exceed level 
5 on the standard scale (£5,000).


